McKinney Independent School District
#1 Duvall Street, McKinney, Texas 75069

To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawn Pratt, Superintendent
Subject: Installation of Age-Appropriate Playgrounds for Daycare Programs at

Eddins, Wolford and Reuben Johnson Elementary Schools

Date: January 21, 2025

Due to the success of the existing daycare programs at the three high schools, Malvern
and Bennett Elementary Schools, the district is expanding the Daycare program to
Eddins, Wolford, and Reuben Johnson Elementary Schools. As part of the work to get
ready to open the daycare centers in August 2025, the district needs to purchase and
install age-appropriate playgrounds for the expanding program.

Eddins ES Daycare Playground:

Playground Equipment Installation (We Build Fun): $ 97,076
Wolford ES Daycare Playground:

Playground Equipment Installation (We Build Fun): $ 97,076
Reuben Johnson ES Daycare Playground:

Playground Equipment Installation (We Build Fun): $ 97,076
Probable Cost of Installation of all three Daycare Playgrounds: $ 291,228

The playground equipment was secured with bids through We Build Fun, via the
BuyBoard cooperative purchasing contract 679-22. See attached for proposal
information and playground renderings for all three schools. The work will begin June 1,
2025, and be completed prior to the start of school in August 2025.
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Impact Statement: N/A
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It is recommended: The Board approve the purchase and installation of the Age-
Appropriate Playgrounds at Eddins, Wolford and Reuben Johnson Elementary School
as presented.
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Resource Person(s): Greg Suttle
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Respectfully submitted,

Shawn Pratt Greg Suttle
Superintendent Chief Operations Officer



